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Nadia Khan

From: David A. Olson

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:03 PM
To: citycouncil

Cc: Nadia Khan

Subject: FW: Orr Block - deny zoning change

From: Bara home

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:19 AM
To: David A. Olson

Subject: Orr Block - deny zoning change

As a longtime resident of Newtonville, | would like to add my voice (and vote - | have never missed a local, statewide or
national vote) to request the Newton City Council deny the Orr Block developer's request to rezone the Orr Block to
Mixed Use 4.

To reiterate: | am AGAINST a zoning change from Business 1 and Business 2 to a Mixed Use 4. There is no need for
Newton to make this exception to our zoning laws.

Thank you-
Bara Litman-Pike

59 Brookside Ave
Newtonville



